Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (¢) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161

AGENDA
Board of Trustees’ Meeting — Tuesday, November 14, 2017
3:30pm
1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call
2.0 Approval of Agenda Action
3.0 Pledge of Allegiance
4.0 Public Comment

Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to speak. Unless
an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken.

5.0 Introductions
6.0 Executive Director’s Report Information
7.0 Consent Calendar

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without
discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar
or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.

7.1 Minutes from Board Meeting of September 26, 2017
Minutes from Board Meeting of October 5, 2017 Action

8.0 Action/Discussion Items
8.1 Annual Financial Report June 30, 2017
Presented by Matthew Miller of Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Action

8.2 IRS Form 990
Presented by Matthew Miller of Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Action
8.3 2017-18 First Interim Report For Period Ending October 31, 2017
Action
8.4 2018 Employee Healthcare Rates Café Cash Contributions Action
8.5 Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization:
GSA Club Action
8.6 Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization:
Debate Team Club Action



9.0

10.0

11.0
12.0

8.7 Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization:

Yearbook Club Action
Personnel
9.1 Business Services Assistant Job Description & Salary Schedule
Action
Curriculum
10.1 Spanish 2 A&B Course Outlines Action

Board/Staff Discussion

Adjournment
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Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c¢) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161

Board of Trustees’ Special Meeting
Tuesday September 26, 2017
Board Minutes

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call
Vice President Walters called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm. Vice
President Walters, Trustee Taylor and Meyer present. President Brown
absent.

2.0 Approval of Agenda
Moved by Trustee Taylor & seconded by Trustee Meyer to approve
changing the agenda: Closed Session will be placed after Action Discussion
Items, First Note Finance will be moved to 9.1 and 2016-17 Unaudited
Actuals will be moved to 9.2.

AYES: Walters, Taylor, Meyer
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Brown

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was let by Vice President Walters

7.0 Introductions
Lori Bentley, Human Resources & Business Specialist, Chris Ing

8.0 Consent Calendar
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without
discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent
calendar
or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.

8.1 Moved by Trustee Taylor & seconded by Trustee Meyer to approve the Consent
Calendar as presented.

AYES: Walters, Taylor, Meyer



NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Brown

9.0 Action/Discussion ltems

9.1 Moved by Trustee Taylor & seconded by Trustee Meyer to approve the First Note
Finance proposal for Prop-39 funds as presented..

AYES: Walters, Taylor, Meyer
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Brown

9.2 Moved by Trustee Taylor & seconded by Trustee Meyer to approve the
2016-17 Unaudited Actuals as presented.

AYES: Walters, Taylor, Meyer
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Brown

4.0 Closed Session Public Comment —
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to speak.
Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance
with the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken.
No requests to speak.

5.0 Closed Session
5.1 The Board convened to Closed Session at 12:30 pm with Labor
Negotiators Gina Campbell and Kira Fox
Moved by Vice President Walters and seconded by Trustee Taylor to
approve a retroactive 7% salary increase across all the 2016/2017 salary
schedules.

AYES: Walters, Taylor, Meyer
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Brown

6.0_Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session
The Board reconvened to Open Session at 1:00pm
5.1 The Board unanimously approved a retroactive 7% salary increase
across all the 2016/17 salary schedules.




10.0 Board/Staff Discussion

None

13.0 Adjournment
Vice President Walters adjourned the meeting at 1:12 p.m.
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Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (¢) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161

Board of Trustees’ Special Meeting
Thursday, October 5, 2017
Board Minutes

Call to Order/Roll Call

President Brown called the meeting to order at 1:05pm. Present President
Brown attending via phone from 1200 Bromberg St #213, Mineola, Tx, 15 Vice
President Jon Walters attending via phone from 4928 Alameda Dr. Oceanside,
CA, and Trustee Nichole Taylor. Trustee Meyer absent

Approval of Agenda
Moved President Brown & seconded by Trustee Taylor to approve the agenda as
presented.

AYES: Brown, Taylor, Walters
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Meyer

Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was let by Gina Campbell, Executive Director

Public Comment
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to speak. Unless
an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken. None

Introductions
Lori Bentley, Human Resources & Business Services Specialist

Consent Calendar

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action
without discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the
consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be
considered under Action Items.

6.1 Moved by President Brown & seconded by Trustee Taylor to approve the 2016-
17 Retro salary Increase Resolution #1 as presented.

AYES: Brown, Taylor, Walters



NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Meyer

7.0 Action/Discussion Items

7.1 Moved by President Brown and seconded by Trustee Taylor to approve the 2016-
17 Revised Unaudited Actuals including the one-time remittance for Special
Education Services to Oceanside Unified as presented.

AYES: Brown, Taylor, Walters
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Meyer

7.2 & 7.3 Moved by President Brown and seconded by Trustee Taylor to approve
the 2016/17 & 2017/18 revised salary schedules that include the 7% retro salary
increase as presented.

AYES: Brown, Taylor, Walters
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Meyer

8.0 Board Staff Discussion — None

9.0 Adjournment — President Brown adjourned the meeting at 1:22 p.m.
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] ‘ . Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Cartitied Public Accountants

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Oceanside, California

We have audited the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2017 and
have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with
mformation about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable,
Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated March 2, 2017,
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspecis of Accounting Pructices

Management is respensible for the sclection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Gorman Learning Center are described in Note | to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2016-2017. We
noted no transactions entered inte by the Organization during the year for which there 18 a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

Accounting cstimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the pessibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the capital asset depreciation is based on the expected useful life for assets
being capitalized and as described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the accounting estimates in determiming that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements
Professional standards require us 1o accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that
are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has agreed on all
passed adjustment included with the representation letter. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a

result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

10681 Foothill Blvd., Suite 300 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Tel; 909.466.4410  www.yidepa.comn  Fax: 909.466.4431



Pacific View Charter Schoeol
Communication With Governance
Page 2

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit,

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
fetter dated October 12, 2017.

Managemeni Consultations with Other Independent Accountanis

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and acceunting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the type of anditor’s opinton
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention.

QOther Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation te our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Governing Board charged with governance and management
of Pacific View Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

. — ; ) L_(_ F
\/W-L; s D"f <G !
Rancho Cucamonga, California
October 12, 2017
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@ {oirek Tine Doy & Co. LP
Ceartified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Oceanside, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pacific View Charter School (the Charter School) (A
California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation), which arc comprised of the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statcments.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
g P

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintcnance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opiniens on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Goverament Auditing Stundards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and the 20/6-2017 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Lacal Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporiing, issucd by the California Education Audit Appeals Pancl as regulations. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statciments
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
asscssments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Charter School's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriatc in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Churter School's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting cstimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial staterments.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Charter School, as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets, and its cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Emphasis of Matter — Correction of an Error

As discussed in Note 16 to the financial statements, the Charter School corrected its beginning balance for
accounts payable and accounts receivable balances to clear out the prior years' remaining balances. Qur opinion
is not modified with respect to the matter.

Otlter Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying supplementary information as listed on the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The accompanying supplementary information is the responsibility of management, and was derived from, and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and recenciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repoert dated October 12, 2017, on
our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter
School's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Charter School's internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

N — L‘-F
VM} [danr ' Dd?/‘: Co-]
Rancho Cucamonga, California
October 12, 2017



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,719,871
Accounts receivable 325,698
Prepaid expenses 3,414
Total Current Assets 3,048,983
Non-Current Assets
Fixed assets 5,705,520
Less: accumulated depreciation (466,870)
Total Non-Current Assets 3,238,630
Total Assets $ 8,287,633
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitics
Accounts payable $ 587,218
Deferred revenue 197,722
Current portion of long-term debt 237,209
Total Current Liabilities 1,022,149
Long-Tenm Obligations
Non-current portion of long-term debt 3,128,310
Total Liabilities 4,150,459
NET ASSETS
Designated 17,411
Unrestricted 4,119,763
Total Net Asscts 4,137,174
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5 8287633

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

REVENUES
Locat Control Funding Formula $ 5329415
Other State revenue 266,533
Local revenues 6.086
Interest income 17,569
Total Revenues 5,619,603
EXPENSES
Program services
Teacher salaries and benefits 2,634,889
Student supplies 124356
Operating expenses 628,971
Depreciation 97,714
Debt interest expense 118,298
Total Program Services 3.604,227
Management and general
Administrative salaries and benefits 694,750
Clerical salaries and benefits 278,737
District supervisory fee 9,779
Student supplics 31,089
Depreciation 24,428
Operating expenses 157,243
Debt interest expense 29,574
Total Management and General 1,225 ,601
Total Expenses 4,829 8§28
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 789,775
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,284,532
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (NOTE 16) 62,867
BEGINNING BALANCE AS RESTATED 3,347,398
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 4,137,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 789,775
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation expense 122,142
Gain from sale of vehicle (13,710)
Changes In operating assets and liabilities

Decerease in accounts receivable 21,380

Increase in prepaid expenses (2,661)

Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 451,045

Increase in deferred revenue 197,722
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,565,693

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditures (180,229)
Sale of vehicle 26,422
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (153.807)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds for Auto Loan 37,302
Loan payment {235,857)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (198.555)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,213 331
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,506,540
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $  2,7193871

Supplemental cash flow disclosure:
Cash paid during the period for interest $ 147,872

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND MISSION

Pacific View Charter Schoo! (the Charter School) was formed during 1999 as a California nonprofit
organization. In September 1999, the Charter School welcomed its first students. The Charter School is a
nonprofit public benefit corporation. The Charter School petitioned and was approved by Oceanside Unified
School District for a charter in 1999 and renewed three times, each for a period of five years, the latest renewal
term from July 2014 ending in 2019. The Charter School was numbered by State of California Department of
Education on July 14, 1999,

Charter schoel number authorized by the State: 0247

Pacific View Charter School (the Charter School) is a K-12 public school that opened in August 1999, The school
opened its doors with 120 students and has grown to approximately 600 students. In 2008, the Charter School
moved to a new and larger facility to accommedate the continued growth and expansion of its programs.
Beginning in 2015-16 Pacific View Charter School opened the new Moreno Valley Campus located at
22695 Alessandro Boulevard, Moreno Valley, CA 92553,

The Mission of Pacific View Charter School

The Charter School community is focused on the success of each student and partners with parents in the
cducation of their children. The Charter School is committed to providing a safe and exceptional learning
environment utilizing 21 Century tools, rescurces, and curriculum. Highly Qualified Teachers guide the
learning process through current research and methodologies.

The Vision of Pacific View Charter School

Students at the Charter School use technological tools and research based curriculum to achieve personal and
academic success. In a Personalized Lcarning environment, the students develop 21st Century skills to be
prepared for college and the workforce, The Charter School's students arc global communicators who listen,
speak, rcad, and write in an effective manner. The individual needs and leamning styles of students are
accommodated through personalized learning.

Other Related Entities

Joint Powers Agency and Risk Management Pools - The Charter School is associated with the San Diego
County Office of Education's Risk Management Joint Powers Authority (JPA). The JPA does not meet the criteria
for inclusion as a component unit of the Charter School. Additional information is presented in Note 14 to the
financial statements.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Statement Presentation
The significant pelicies followed by the Charter School are described below to enhance the financial statements,

The Charter School is required to report information about its financial position and activitics in three classes of
net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets. The Charter School has no
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, as of June 30, 2017. In addition, the Charter School is required to
present a Statement of Cash Flows.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and rcported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

The Charter School's financial statements are prepared utilizing the accrual basis of accounting. Support and
revenues are recorded in the period earned. Expenditures are recognized in the period the liability is incurred.

Income Taxes

The Charter School is nenprofit public benefit corporations that are exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private
foundation. It is also exempt from state franchise and income taxes under Scction 23701(d) of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these financial
statements. Income tax returns for 2013 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter
School is not aware of any such actions at this time.

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be
taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the
financial statements only if, based on its merits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the
taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly,
ne accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Charter School consider all cash on hand, in banks, and highly

liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash cquivalents, At Junc 30, 2017, there
were county treasury investments deemed to be cash equivalents.

-7-



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

Accounts Receivable

The Charter School considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful
accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination
is made.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services, The Charter School has
reported prepaid items either when purchased or during the benefiting period.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
of 3 to 50 years. Equipment is depreciated over a useful life of 3 years. Building is depreciated over a useful life
of 50 years. Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the useful lives of the asset, are charged to
expense. The cost of assets sold or retired and related amounts of accumulated depreciation are eliminated from
the accounts in the year of disposal, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings. Management has
elected to capitalize and depreciate all assets costing $5,000 or more; all other assets are charged to expense in the
year incurred.

Donated Services, Goods, and Facilities

A few volunteers have donated their time and experience to the Charter School's program services and fundraising
campaigns during the year, However, these donated services are not reflected in the financial statements since
there is no readily determined method of valuing the services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Deposits
Cash on hand and in banks S 33,394

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Cerporation (FDIC).
The Charter School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits.
The Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2017, the Charter School did not
have a balance in excess of FDIC insured limits. Management believes that the Charter School is not exposed 1o
any significant risk related te cash,

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

The Charter School maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool ($2,686,477 as of June 30, 2017). The fair value of the Charter School's portion of this pool as of
that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $2,677,372. Assumptions made in determining the fair value of the
pooled investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer.

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 33601 (o invest in time deposits,
U.8. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's investment pool, bankers'
acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.,

Investments at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Fair Weighted Average
Investment Type Value Days to Maturity
San Diego County Treasury Investment Pool § 2,677,372 417

-9-



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 5 - FAIR MARKET VALUE

The Charter School determines the fair market values of certain financial instruments based on the fair value
hierarchy established in FASB ASC 820-10-50, which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair value.

The following provides a summary of the hierarchical levels used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the
ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 asset and liabilities may include debt and equity
sceuritics that are traded in an active exchange market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in
over-the-counter markets,

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full termm of the assets or liabilitics. Level 2 assets and
liabilities may include debt securities with quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange-
traded instruments and other instruments whose value is determined using a pricing model with inputs that
are observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observablc market data,
This category generally includes U.S. Government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities, corporate
debt securities, derivative contracts, residential mortgage, and loans held-for-sale.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilitics include financial instruments whose
value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as
well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or
estimation. This category generally includes certain private equity investiments, retained residual interests
in securitizations, residential MSRs, asset-backed sceuritics (ABS), highly structured or long-term
derivative contracts and certain collateralized debt obligations (CDO) where independent pricing
information was not able to be obtained for a significant portion of the underlying assets.

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
The following table presents the balances of the asscts measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of

June 30 2017. The Charter School did not have any liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
June 30, 2017.

Fair Weighted Average
Investment Type Level Value Days to Maturity
San Diego County Treasury Investment Pool 2 $2g677,372 417
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benetit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Laocal Control Funding Formula $ 271,645
Lottery 46,350
Interest 7,703

Total Accounts Receivable $ 325,698

NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

The fixed assets at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Land $ 1,158,491
Buildings 4,214,404
Building improvements 131,055
Equipment 201,570
Subtotal 5,705,520
Less: accumulated depreciation (466,870)
Total Fixed Asscts 5 5,238,650
D

uring the year ended June 30, 2017, $122,142 was charged to the Charter School for depreciation expense.

NOTE 8 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Salaries and benefits $ 353,627
Due to grantor 9,779
Compensated absences 37,898
Vendor payables 185,914

Total Accounts Payable $ 587,218
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Deferred revenue at Junc 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Other State revenues $ 197,722

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations activity includes debt and other long-term cobligations. Changes in obligations for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Balance Balance Due in
July 1,2016 Additions Deductions  June 30,2017 One Year

Union Bank - Oceanside Property $ 1,925342  § - S 139369 § 1,785973 § 145337
Wells Fargo - Moreno Valley

Property 1,625,457 - 81,560 1,543,897 85,052

Auto loan - Kia Motors Finance - 18,154 804 17,350 3,319

Auto toan - Kia Motors Finance - 19,148 845 18.299 3,501

Auto loan - Kia Motors Finance 13,275 - 13,275 - -

Total $ 3,564,074 § 37302 $ 235857 § 3365519 § 237209
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

Qceanside Property

On July 1, 2013, the Charter School refinanced its promissory note with Union Bank for the property located at
3660-3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd, Oceanside, CA 92056, The principal amount was $2,300,000 with an interest
rate of 4.2 percent. The loan will be amortized over 14 years and will mature on July 1, 2027.

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Fiscal Yecar Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 S 145337 % 72,234 $ 217,571
2019 151,560 66,011 217,571
2020 158,050 59,522 217,572
2021 164,817 52.754 217,571
2022 171,874 52,178 224,052

2023-2027 976,268 151,674 1,127,942
2028 18,067 5,675 23,742
Total $ 1,785,973 § 460,048 S 2,246,021

Movreno Valiey Property

On April 4, 2016, the Charter School entered into a Term Loan with Wells Fargo Bank for the property located
at 22695 Alessandro Blvd, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. The principal amount was $1,632,100 with an interest
rate of 4.2 percent, The loan will be amortized over 15 years and will mature on March 20, 2031,

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Prmcipal Interest Total
2018 $ 85052 § 63219 § 148271
2019 88,694 59,577 148,271
2020 92,491 55,779 148,270
2021 96,452 51,819 148,271
2022 100,581 51,482 152,063

2023-2027 571,316 193,945 765,261

2028-2031 509,311 65,903 575,214
Total $ 1,543,897 § 541,724 § 2,085,621
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

Car Loans — Kia Motors Finance

On March 16, 2017, the Charter School obtained a loan in the amount $18,154 for the purchase of a car. The
loan bears interest at a rate of 4.99 percent. The loan has a five-year term and will mature on March 16, 2022.

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 3 3,319 % 791 % 4,110
2019 3,489 621 4,110
2020 3,667 443 4,110
2021 3,856 256 4,112
2022 3,019 63 3,082
Total 3 17,350 8§ 2,174 § 19,524

On March 16, 2017, the Charter School obtained a loan in the amount $19,148 for the purchase of a car. The loan
bears interest at a rate of 4.99 percent. The loan has a five-year term and will mature on March 16, 2022,

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 5 3,501 S 834 % 4,335
2019 3,680 656 4,336
2020 3,868 468 4,336
2021 4,065 270 4,335
2022 3,185 65 3,250
Total 3 18,299 § 2,293 8 20,592
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 11 - OPERATING LEASES

Oceanside Copier Lease

On January 27, 2014, the Charter Scheol entered into a lease agreement with Konica Minolta Business Solutions,
for a copier machine. The term of the agreement is for 60 months, beginning February 2014 through

February 2019. For the fiscal ycar ended June 30, 2017, operating lease expense was $2,388.

Future lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease
Ending June 30, Payments
2018 $ 2,388
2019 1,393
Total 3 3,781

Morene Valley Copier Lease

On August 11, 2015, the Charter School entered into a lease agreement with Konica Minolta Business Soluiions,
for a copier machine. The term of the agreement is for 60 months, beginning September 2015 through
August 2019. Pavments on the lease for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2017, was $2,388.

Future lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease
Ending June 30, Payments
2018 $ 2,388
2019 2,388
2020 398
Total g 5,174

NOTE 12 - NET ASSETS

Net assets at June 30, 2017, consisted of the following:

Designated for State programs $ 17,411
Unrestricted 4,119,763
Total Net Assets § 4137174
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-cmployer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies
of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement System
(CalSTRS) and classified cmployees are members of the California Public Employees' Retirement System
(CalPERS).

The risks of participating in these multi-employer defined benefit pension plans are different from
single-employer plans because: (a) asscts contributed to the multi-employer plan by one cmployer may be used to
provide benefits to cmployees of other participating employers, (b} the required member, employer, and State
contribution rates are set by the California Legislature, and (¢) if the Charter School chooses to stop participating
in the multi-employer plan, it may be required to pay a withdrawal liability to the plan, The Charter School has no
plans to withdraw from these multi-employer plans.

The details of each plan are as follows:

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)

Plan Description

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers Retirement Plan (STRP) admunistered by the California
State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS). STRP is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee
retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions are established by Statc statutes. as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. According to the most recently available
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2016, total
actuarial value of assets are $170 billion, the actuarial obligation is $267 billion, contributions from all employers
totaled $3.3 billien, and the plan s 63.7 percent funded. The Charter Schoo] did not contribute more than five
percent of the total contributions to the plan.

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumnptions (for funding, but not accounting
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2016, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined
Benefit Program Actarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publically
available reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at:
htip://www.calstrs.com/member-publications,

Benefits Provided

The STRP provides rctirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are bascd on members'
final compensation, age and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with
five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after
January 1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The
normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for cach year of credited service.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash
Balance Bencfit Program and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of
providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray
reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is
the sponsor of the STRP and obliger of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and nonemployer
contributing entity to the STRP.

The Charter School contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program, thus disclosures are not
included for the cther plans.

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2017, are summarized as follows:

STRI Defined Benefit Program

On or before On or after
Hirg date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 60 62
Monthly benefits as a percentage of cligihle compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4%
Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 9.205%
Required employer contribution rate 12.58% 12.58%
Required state contribution ratc 8.828% 8.828%

Co
ntributions

Required member, Charter School and State of California contributions rates are set by the California Legislature
and Governor and detailed in Teachers’ Retirement Law. The contributions rates are expressed as a level
percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer
contributions into the CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased
over a seven-year period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2017, are presented
above and the Charter School's total contributions were $234,644.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

California Public Emplovees Retirement System (CalPERS)

Plan Description

Qualified employces are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) under the Califernia Public
LEmployees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system
defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. According lo the most recently available
Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2015, the Schools Pool total plan assets are $57 billion,
the total accrued liability is 872 billion, contributions from all employers totaled $1.3 billion, and the plan is
79.2 percent funded. The Charter School did not contribute more than five percent of the total contributions to the
plan.

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2015, annual actuarial valuation report, Schools
Pool Actuarial Valuation, 2015, This report and CalPERS audited financial information are publically available
reports that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and Publications at:
https:/fwww.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits
1o plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, a
benefit factor and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with
five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or
after January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statuterily reduced
benefits, All members arc cligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death
Benefit is paid to any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employce's eligible
survivor may receive the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50
{or 52 for members hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of
living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employces' Retirement Law.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

The CalPERS previsions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2017, are summarized as follows:

School Emplover Pool (CalPERS)

On or before On or after
Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 53 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Meonthly for life
Retirement age 55 62
Moenthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5%
Required employee contribution rate 7.00% 6.00%
Required employer contribution rate 13.888% 13.888%

Co
ntributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employces' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution
rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July |
following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual
actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary te finance the costs
of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. The Charter Schoel is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of cmployees. The contributions rates are expressed as percentage of annual payroll. The
centribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2017, are presented above and the total Charter School

contributions were $76,324.

On Behalf Payments

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the Charter School. These payments consist
of State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $158,475 (8.828 percent of salaries subject to
CalSTRS). Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts arc to
be reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial

statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT
Participation in Jeint Powers Authority

The Charter School is a participant in the San Diego County Office of Education's Risk Management Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) for risk management services for general liability, workers' compensation, property, fire and
commercial auto liability insurance. The relationship between the Charter School and the JPA is such that the JPA
is not considered a component unit of the Charter School for financial reporting purposes.

The JPA has budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and the JPA's financial
statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, transactions between the JPA and the Charter
Schools are included in these statements. Audited {inancial statcrnents for the JPA were not available for fiscal
year 2016-2017 at the time this report was issued. However, financial statements should be available from the
respective agency,

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Charter School made payments of $67,497 1o the JPA for services

received. At June 30, 2017, the Charier School had no recorded accounts receivable or accounts payable to the
JPA.

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENCIES

The Charter School has received State and Federal funds for specific purposcs that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is
believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material.

Litigation

The Charter School is not currently a party to any legal proceedings.

NOTE 16 - CORRECTION OF PRIOR YEAR NET ASSETS

The Charter School corrected its beginning balance for accounts payable and accounts receivable balances to clear
out the prior years' remaining balances and record 2015-2016 State apportionment per CDE recertification.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position

Net Assets - Beginning § 3,284,532
Caorrection to prior year's accounts receivable and accounts payable balances 62,867
Net Asscts - Beginnmg as Restated $ 3,347,399
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017

NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Charter School management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through October 12, 2017, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent
events or transactions that would have a material impact on the current year financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
JUNE 30, 2017

ORGANIZATION

Pacific View Charter School (Charter Number 0247) was granted in 1999 by the Oceanside Unified School
District. Pacific View Charter School operates in Oceanside and Morene Valky along with neighboring
communities as an education alternative to the traditional school setting,

GOVERNING BOARD

MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES
Martha Brown President July 2017

Jon Walters Vice President August 2019
Nichole Taylor Board Trustee November 2019
Eve Meyer Board Trustee February 2020
ADMINISTRATION

Gina Campbell Founding Executive Dircctor

Kira Fox Director of Central Office and Finance

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOQOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Regular ADA
Transitional kindergarten through third
Fourth through sixth
Seventh and eighth
Ninth through twelfth
Total Regular ADA

Classroom based ADA
Transitional kindergarten through third
Fourth through sixth
Seventh and eighth
Ninth through twelfth
Total Classroom Based ADA

Fial Report

Second Period Annual

Report Report
16.01 16.37
54.32 55.20
74.54 75.82
429.67 429.49
574.54 576.88

The Charter School only operates a non-classroom based independent study program.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

California Education Code Scction 46201(a) stated this schedule does not apply to independent study programs;
accordingly, such schedule has not been presented.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

There were no adjustment to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report, which required reconciliation to the audited
financial statements at June 30, 2017.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2017

NQOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
L.ocal Education Agency Organization Structure

This schedule provides information about the Charter School's operating members of the governing board, and
members of the administration.

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether
the Charter School complied with provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 and 46206. The purpose of
attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of State funds arc
made through the San Diego County Office of Education to the Charter School.

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether
the Charter School complicd with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 462006, if applicable.

California Education Code Section 46201(a) stated this schedule does not apply to independent study programs;
accordingly, such schedule has not been presented.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report With Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the
Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.

7.
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] l . Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certifiag Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Oceanside, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issucd by the
Comptrolter General of the United States, the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School (the Charter
School) (A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the
related statements of activitics and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thercon dated October 12, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Pacific View Charter School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Pacific View Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Pacific View Charter School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employces, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatcments on a timely basis. A marerial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Charter School's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deliciencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yetl
important encugh to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencics in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesscs. However, material weaknesses may exist that haye net been
identificd.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Pacific View Charter School's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
rcgulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinijon. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of nencompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the cffectiveness of the Charter School's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Charter School's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication
is not suitable for any other purpose.

Vo, T, Dy Coa 17

Rancho Cucamonga, California
October 12, 2017
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] . ‘ Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation)
Oceanside, California

Report on State Compliance

We have andited Pacific View Charter School's (the Charter School} compliance with the types of compliance
requirements as identified in the 20/6-2017 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and Siate
Compliance Reporting that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter School's State
government programs as noted below for the year ended June 30, 2017,

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of State laws, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its State awards applicable to its State programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on comptliance of cach of the Charter School's Siate programs bascd on
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2016-2017 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and Srate Compliance Reporting. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on the applicable
government programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidence about the Charter
School's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a rcasonable basis for our opinions. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of the Charter School's compliance with those requirements.

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Progrants
In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to

above that are applicable to the government programs noted below that were audited for the year ended
June 30, 2017.
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Other Matters

In connection with the audit referred to above, we sclected and tested transactions and records to determine the
Charter School's compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

Procedures
Performed
LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS
Attendance No, see below
Feacher Certification and Misassignments No, see below
Kindergarten Continuance No, see below
Independent Study No, sce below
Continuation Education No, see below
Instructional Time No, see below
Instructional Materials No, see below
Ratios of Administrative Employees t¢ Teachers No, see below
Classroom Teacher Salaries No, see below
Early Retirement Incentive No, see below
Gann Limit Calculation No, sece below
School Accountability Report Card No, see below
Juvenile Court Schools No, see below
Middle or Early College High Schools No, see below
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment No, see below
Transportation Maintenance of Effort No, see below
Mental Health Expenditures No, see below
SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF EDUCATION, AND
CHARTER SCHOOLS
Educator Effectiveness Yes
Califorma Clean Energy Jobs Act No, see below
After School Education and Safety Program:
General Requirements No, see below
After School No, see below
Before School No, see below
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study - Course Based No, see below
Immunizations Yes, sce below
CHARTER SCHOOLS
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Yes
Non Classroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study for Charter Schools Yes
Determination of Funding for Non Classroom-Based Instruction Yes
Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based No, sec below
Charter School Facility Grant Program No, see below

Programs listed above for local education agencics are not applicable to charter schools; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures.
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The Charter School did not receive funding related to the California Clean Energy Jobs Act; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures.

The Charter School does not operate a before or after school program within the After School Education and
Safety Program,; therefore, we did not perform any related procedures.

The Charter School does not eperate Independent Study — Course Based instruction; therefore, we did not perform
any related procedures.

The Charter School was not listed on the immunization assessment reports; therefore, we did not perform any
related procedures.

The Charter School only offers Non Classroom-Based Instruction; therefore, we did not perform any procedures
related to Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based.

The Charter Schoot did not receive funding for the Charter School Facility Grant Program; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures.

. — .': CJ- L‘—P
\/WL, [ :D‘y !
Rancho Cucamonga, California
October 12, 2017

-33-



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor's report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting;:
Material weakness identified?
Significant deficiency identified?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

STATE AWARDS

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for State programs:

-35.

Unmodified

No

None reported

No

Unmodified




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benetfit Corporation)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

None reported.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

None reported.

-37-



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year’s schedule of financial statement findings.
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OME Mo, 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Gode {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P _Information about Form 980 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

~n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Bavenue Service

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016 andending JUN 30, 2017
B check it G Name of organization D Employer identification number
weee® | PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Srss’ | CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ot Doing business as 33-0920682
ratln Number and street (o1 F.0. nox If mail is not deliverad to streat address) RoomJsuite | E Telephone number
_ 4, | 6401 LINDA VISTA RD 605 760-757-0161
Ei City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts § 5,549,433.
M| SAN DIEGO, CA 92111 H{a) Is this a group return
Dﬂgﬁ'i_ﬁ' F Name and address of principal officerrGINA CAMPBELL for subordinates? [ _|Yes [X]No
"™ 13670 OCEAN RANCH BLVD, OCEANSIDE, CA 92056 | Hib) sea ssaranace notaesrl J¥es [ INo
| Tax-exempt status: m S61{eHIY |:] S501ic) ) {insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or D 527 if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website:pp PACIFICVIEW.ORG H(c) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: (X Corporation [ | Trust [ Association || Otnher =
{Part}] Summary

LL Year of formation: 199 9 M State of legal domicile; CA

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE ORGANIZATION IS COMMITTED TO
% PROVIDING A SAFE AND EXCEPTIONAL LEARNING ENVIRONMENT UTILIZING 218T
£ 2 Checkthis box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line1a) |4 3
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 16} e a 3
& | 5 Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a) .~~~ |g 47
£ | & Total number of volunteers {estimateifnecessary) . ... ... 18 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column {C), line 12 S A i | 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 st | 7D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
e | 8 Contributions and grants {Part Vi, line 1h) 4,685,626. 5,531,864.
g 8 Program service reveriue (Part Vi, line 2g) 0. 0.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 17,126. 17,569.
. 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {4}, lines 5, 64, 8¢, &, 10c, and ey 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIlI, column (A}, tine 12) 4,702,752, 5,549 ,433.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A}, lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefils paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A}, lined) 0. 0.
v | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,836,665, 3,608,376.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (4), line 11} 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D}, line 25) P 0. s i i
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, Mf2de) 1,345,871, 1,159 ,153.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (8), line 25) 4,186 ,636. 4,767,529,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 friom line 12 .. 516,116. 781,904.
Eef; Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE 20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) 7,047,647, 8,015,988.
=z| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26) 3,763,115. 3,949,552,
ZZ| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fine 20 . ..o 3,284,532, 4,066,436,

[PartIi | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declars that | have examined this return, including accempanying echedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beligf, it is
Irue, carreet, and complete. Declaration of preparer {olher than officer} is based on all infarimation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ) Signature of officer Date
Here } GINA CAMPRBELL, EXECYUTIVE.DIRECTOR
Typeorprintname anddtile L LTy
PrinkType preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date ek LI PTIN
Paid MATTHEW S. MILLER satempinz; [PO1385220
Preparer |Firm's name , VAVRINEK ,TRINE,DAY & CO., LLP FimsEiNp 95-2648289
Use Only [Firmsaddiessy, 10681 FOOTHILL BLVD SUITE 300
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 Phone ne.209-466-4410

IMay the |RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes D No
832001 11-13-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



PACIFIC _EW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 990 (2016) CO _SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICON 33-0920682 Page2
. Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in this Part 111 [ﬂ

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE ORGANIZATION COMMUNITY IS FOCUSED ON THE SUCCESS OF EACH STUDENT
AND PARTNERS WITH PARENTS IN THE EDUCATION OF THEIR CHILDREN. THE
ORGANIZATION IS COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE AND EXCEPTIONAL LEARNING
ENVIRONMENT UTILIZING 21ST CENTURY TCOLS, RESOURCES AND CURRICULIM.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-E27 o T ves X Ne
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? l:IYES No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a  (Code ) {Expenses § 3 ;523, 095. including grants of § } {revenue s )
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL IS A K-12 TUITION FREE, PUBLIC CHARTER
SCHOOL SERVING SAN DIEGO, RIVERSIDE, ORANGE, AND IMPERIAL COUNTIES THAT
SPECIALIZES IN ONE-ON-ONE INSTRUCTION. THE SCHOOL PROVIDES AN EXCELLENT
EDUCATIONAL ALTERNATIVE BY PARTNERING WITH PARENTS AND STUDENTS THROUGH
A PERSONALIZED LEARNING MODEL.

4b  (code: } (Expenses § including arants of $ ) {Revenuog )

dc {Gode: ] (Expenses % including arants of § ) {Reverue $ ]

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue § )
_4e Total program service expenses = 3,523,085,

Form 990 (2016)
832c02 11-11-18
2
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PACIFIC _EW CHARTER SCHOOL

Q SAN DIEGO CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0520682  Page3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501{c){3) or 4847{a)({1} (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Scheduia A e 1 L X
2 Is the organization required to completeScheduleB SchedufeofContnbutorS? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . |3 X
4  Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect

during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partif ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c}{d), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " complate Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hald a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Part oo 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets‘? it Yas ! compfete

Schedule D, Part IIt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Pan X Ime 21 1or escrow or custodlal account I:ab:llty. serve as a custodlan for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

i “Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part IV ... .. . loa D.4

10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permarent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 107 if "Yes," complete Schedule D,
P e e e 18| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part Vit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " compiete Schedule O, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part iX e 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habllltles in Part )( Ime 25’? .‘f "Yes cr:w:p.fere Scheo‘m‘e D Paer e I i 0 X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASGC 740)7 If "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X | 11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XFand XI . izal X
b Was the organization included in consolidatad, independent audited financial statements for tha tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered 'No" to line 12a, then compileting Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
12 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E B X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forsign investments valued at $1 00,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iand v e [14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, colurmnn (&), line 3 more than $5 DDO of grants or other assmance 10 or for any
foreign organization? #f *Yes," compiete Schedule F, Parts i and IV SN B I X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or far foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Farts It and IV v 1B X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for prcfessmnal fund raising services on Parl IX
column {A), lines € and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie G, Part! Lo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising e\rent gross ncome and contnbutlons on Pan VIII Ilnes
1c and Ba? If "Yes," compiete Schedule G, Partif T I [ X
19 Did the organization report mare than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actwrtles an Part VIII Ime Qa.? .’f "Yes
complete Sehedule G, Part oo e | 10 X
Form 990 (2018)

632003 11-11-16
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PACIFIC _EW CHARTER SCHOOL
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATI
Checklist of Required Schedules (continvea)

33-0920682 Paged

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospilal facilities? If "Yes,' complete Schedule H i | 204 X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this mturn’) i 206
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domastic government on Part X, column (A), line 12 If “Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts { and If TR I | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic mdlvlduals an
Part IX, column (A), line 27 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts [ and Iff ] 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? ¥ "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIR J e et et e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of tha year, that was issued after Decemnber 31, 20027 if "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedufe K. If "No*, go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bunds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? B ... | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | . e | 286G
d Did the organization act as an "on bshalf of' issuer for bcnds outstandmg at any t|me dunng the year‘? _________________________________ 24d
25a Section 501(c}(3}), 501{c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complate Schedule |, Part | ... 125a X

b Is the arganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor year aﬂd
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? if "Yes,* complete
Schedule L Part] e | 28R X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L Part || e e 28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiff .

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part IV ... | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complefe Scheduie L, Par( I V ______ 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if 'Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part Vo e | 28 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes," compfete Schedute M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . e, 130 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons’ﬂ
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl ... e |81 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Seheditie N, Partll e | .32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Reguiations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3% If "Yes," compiete Schedule A, Part | . X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " compiete Sc:hedufe H Part H m or JW‘ and
PartV line 1 . e |34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enmy wrthln the meanlng of sectlon 512(b)(13)’? e T I =] X
b If “Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction w|th a controlled entrty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
38 Section 501{c)}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organlzatlon'?
if "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part V. line2 R < X
37 Did the arganization conduct more than 5% of its actl\rmas through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e 138 | X
Form 990 (2015)

832004 11-11-18
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Fom'l 990 (2016)

PACIFIC .EW CHARTER SCHOOL

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Pageb

L]

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

2a

3a

4a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Yes | No

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

{gambling) winnings to prize winners? R
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmrnal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employn‘lent tax retums‘?
Note. It the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income af $1,000 or more during the year? e
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No." to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normalily greater than $1 00 ODO and dld the organlzatlon sollctt

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were nottax deductible? e e e e e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

Did the organization receive a payment in axcess of $75 mads partly as a centribution and partly for goods and services providad o the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed

to file Form 82827
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed during the year Lzal
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persconal benefit contract?
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed’? . |.7g
h If the erganization received a contributicn of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7 | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 s
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisaor, or related person?
10 Section 504(c)(7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 .. | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders | . ... ... |11
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due of paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the orgamzatlon f|l|ng Form 990 in Iteu of Fcrm 10417
b If "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than cne state? .~
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans .~~~ 113
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand | . o 18e . s :
14a Did the crganization receive any paymems for mdoor tannmg services dunng the tax year‘? 14a X
b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 o report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Scheduia O __________________ 14b
Farm 990 (2016)
632005 11-11-16
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PACIFIC _EW CHEHARTER SCHOOL
Form 990 (2016) CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY QOFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Pageb
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes' response to iines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No' response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b helow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear | 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1h
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... . 2

3 Did the organization delegate control aver mana.gement dutles customanly parformed by or under the dlrect supemsmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? e
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was ﬁled?
Did the erganization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
& Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persans who had lhe powear 10 elect ar appolnt one or
more members of the governing body? . | 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject 10 approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or wrmen actlons undertaken durmg me year by tne Tolluwmg
a The governing body? B
b Each committee with authorrty ’ro act on behalf of the govemlng body‘? e
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if 'Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... e 9 L
Section B. Policies (7ris Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code)

L]

ar |t | A (G

T M o R T o

¥Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . .. R i [0 X
b If *Yes," did the crganization have written policies and procedures governing the ac*twntles of such chapters aﬁlllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .
11a Has the arganization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before f|||ng the form'?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "Neo," go to line 13 o
b Weres officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required 1o disclose annualiy interests thatcuufd gwe rise m cunflmts'?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, ' describe
in Schedule O how this was done
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower policy’?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy'?

15 Did the process for dstermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substanttation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Directer, or top management official ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstrucuons}
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten po!lcy or procedura requmng 1he orgamzanon to evaluate |ts partlcnpanorl
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safequard the arganization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own wehsite D Another's website @ Upan request D Cther (explain in Schedule Q)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p»
THE ORGANIZATION - 760-757-0161
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605, SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
632006 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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PACIFIC
CO _SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION

Form 990 (2016}

{EW CHARTER SCHOOL

33-0820682

Page 7

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VI

Part VIl| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

[ ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all parsons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (DY, (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® |ist all of the organization’s current key employeas, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employaes; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons,

[:] Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B) (©) (B} (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | oo ;:f&'::gmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bex, unlsss person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offiser and & direstorirustes) from from related other
{list any £ the organizations compensation
hours for § . E organization [W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related =g 2 {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 e and related
below | £ AR EE organizations
ling) HEHEBEEHEEHE
(1) JON WALTERS 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(2} NICHOLE TAYLOR 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(3} MARTHA BROWN 1.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(4) EVE MEYER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{(5) GINA CAMPBELL 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 245,891. 0. 8,760.
{6) KIRA FOX 40.00]
DIR CENTRAL OFFICE & FINAN X 111,752. 0. 8,760.
632007 11-11-15 Form 990 (2016)
7
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13421031 788454 5042056

PACIFIC EW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 990 (2016) CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE QOF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page8
{Part Vil section A. Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplayees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title AvErage O s Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoUurs per | kox, uniess persen is both an compensation campensation amount of
week officer and a drectortrustes) from fram related other
(istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | . £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2| § g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ | and related
=| 5 & |Sw
below | 121 . |2 |82 = organizations
EEEHIHEH
ib Sub-total . > 357,643. 0. 17,520.
c Total from continuation sheets to Parl VII Secnon A . » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1g} .. p» 357,643. 0.l 17,520.

2 Total number of individuals {lncludlng but not I|mned to thase listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization >

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7 i "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensahon and other compensaﬂon from the organlzahon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or mdlwdual for services

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person ..o

Section B. Independent Contractors

4
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

(A) (8}
Name and business address Description of services

NONE

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization - 0
Form 890 (2016)
G32008 11-11-18
8
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PACIFIC  EW CHARTER SCHOOL
Form 990 (2016) CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE QF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page 9
Pal 4 Statement of Revenue
L]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any I|ne in this Part ViIll s
D)
Revenu% axcluded

Bone | _retdoo | untd
Total revenue elated or nrelated from 1ax under
sectlons

exempt function business
-514

revenue revenue

Federated campaigns
Membership dues

1a
. b
Fundraisingevents ... |1le
Related organizations . . 1d
Government grants (contributions) [1e|5, 525, 778.
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts net inciuded above 11 6,086.

far Amounts

Imi

- o o o T o

Noncash contributions included in nes 12-1f: §

Total. Add lines 1a-1f T
Business Code|

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other S

=2

5,531,864,

vice
=]

am Ser

evenue

ProgFl"

o -~ o o O T o

All other program service revenue

Total. Add linas 2a-2f

3  Investment income {including dwldends interest, and
other similar amounts). ... > 17,569. 17,569.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties ... ...

(i) Real

6a Grossrents . ...
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or{loss) ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) |
Net galnor(loss)
8 a Gross income from fundralsmg events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 o a
b Less:directexpenses
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundra:smg events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Nstincome or (loss) from gammg actlvmes
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... a
b Less: cost of goads sold b
Net income or floss) from sales of |n\rentow R |
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Codg":Z".

Other Revenue

(z]

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 3 :
12 Tolal revenue. Sesinstrugtions, ... p 5 549,433, 0. 0., 17,569.
532008 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
9
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PACIFIC
990 (2016)

~EW CHARTER SCHOCL
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

33-0920682 Page10

/| Statement of Functional Expenses

Secnon 507(c)3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any ineinthis Part IX

L

Do not inciude amounts reported on linas 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil,

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
eneral expenses

1

10
11

@ =+ 9 a0 T W

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domastic governmants. Ses Part [V, lina 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part |V, lines 15and 16
Benefits paid to or formembers
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees B
Compensation not included above, 10 dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f}(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B)

Other salaries and wages ...
Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401k} and 403(b) employar contributions)
Other employee benefits .
Payrolltaxes ...
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management
Legal e
Accounting
Lobbying ... ... ...
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
lnvestment management fees | .

Other. (If line 11g amount excaeds 10% of ||ne 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses .. ... ...
Information technology
Royaltiss

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and mestings
Interest
Payments to affiiates
Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon ______
INSUFRANCE | e

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not coverad

above. (List miscellanecus expenses in line 24e. | line
248 amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column {A)
amount, list line 24e expensss on Schedule 0. )

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

245,891,

245,891,

éDl
Fundraising
expenses

2,547,640,

1,574,153.

973,487.

424,035.

424,035.

390,810.

350,810.

11,714.

9,371.

2,343.

8,400.

6,720.

1,680.

435,043.

348,034,

87,009,

3,420.

2,745,

675.

37,449,

29,950,

7,499,

147,872,

118,288.

29,574.

122,142,

97,714.

24,428.

155,445,

124,356.

31,088,

STUDENT PROGRAMS

121,793,

97,434,

24,3589.

DISTRICT SUPERVISORY FE

48,895,

48,895,

MAINTENANCE

47,712,

38,170,

9,542.

All other expenses

19,268.

15,414.

3,854.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

4,767,529.

3,523,085,

1,244,434.

Joint costs. Complete this ling anly if the organization
reporled in column (B) wint Gosts from a combined
educational campaign and tundraising solicitation.

Gheck here - if follewing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

B22010 11-11-15

13421031 788454 5042056
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PACIFIC _EW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 990 (2016) CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page i1l
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note Yo any line inthis Parf X i e l:l
(A B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-nondnterestbearing 1,506,540.] 1 2,719,871.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable. net e 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 347,078.) a 54,053,
& Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬂcers, dlrectors' :
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualilied persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)B), and contributing F
employers and sponscring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
n employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr}. Complete Part [l of Sch L
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
&’ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or cther
basis. Complete Part VI of Scheduie D 10a 5 ; 705 y 520 Gl il
b Less: accumulated depreciaion | 10b 466,870. 5,183,276.] 10¢c 5,238,650,
11 Investmenis - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line Y1 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets .. 14
18  Other assets. See Part IV, i|ne 11 15
|16 Total assets. Add imes‘lthrouqh‘ls(mustequatlmaazl] " 7.047,647. 18 8,015,988,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 159,041, 17 584,033.
18 Grantspayable | e
19 Defemvedrevenue
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles
21  Escrow or custodial account Ilablllty Complete Part IV of Schedule D
9 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
ﬁ Complete Part || of Schedule b
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrrj pames 3 i 564 I 074. 23 3 i 365 . 519,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Scheduls D
126 _Total liabilities. Add I|nes 1? through 25
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 953), check here D' E and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricted NELASSEIS | .. ... ... 3,284,532, 27 4,066,436,
& |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 953], check here b |:|
-1 and complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curmrent funds 30
&n 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
v |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances .. ... 3,284,532.| 33 4,066,436.
__ 134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances 7,047,647, 34 8.015,988.
Form 990 (2018)

522011 11-11-16

13421031 788454 5042056
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PACIFIC _EW CHARTER SCHOOL
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

33-0920682 Page12

l Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X|

[

1
2
3
4
5
5]
7
8
9

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column {&), line 12)

5,549,433,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line25)

4,767,529.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

781,904.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal F'art x I|ne 33 column (A])

3,284,532.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

© |0~ (D | | D=

Other changss in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule 0) ________________________________________________________

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 {must equal Part X, line 33,
column(B)) ... e, | 10

4,066,436,

t XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

2a

Ja

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:] Cash Ij_d Accrual [:l Other

It the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule Q.
Were the organization's financial statements compiied or reviewed by an independent accountant?

It "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona

separate basis, consalidated basis, or both:
Separate hasis |:| Consolidated basis E| Both consclidated and separate basis
Were the crganization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis
consolidated basis, or both:
IE Separate basis [ ] consolidated basis [_| Both consclidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight procass or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule Q.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A133%?
If “Yes," did the organization undergo the reqwred audn or audlts’? If the orgamzatmn dld not undergo the requwed audn
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

1

3a X

3b

832012 11-t1-16

13421031 788454 5042056
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SCHEDULE A

OMB Mo, 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)}(3) organization or a section 20 1 6
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930.
Name of the organization PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification number
_ CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

§ Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
|:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)i).
[X] A school described in section 170(b)}{ 1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form $30 or 990-EZ).)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(AMiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){A)ii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benetit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)iv}. (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local governmant or governmental unit described in section 170{(b)}{1)(A)v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1){A}vi). {Complete Part I1.}
A community trust described in section 170{b}{1){(A){vi). {Complete Part 11.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)}{1){A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) maore than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part lIl.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ona or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{a}{2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s}, typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b :| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or managemant of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ |:| Type It functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s] (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ||, Type Hi
functionally integrated, or Type lil nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | TdisMeomanzEtinfisied 1 (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
N n N yaurgaveming fotument?
organization {described on lines 1-10

sbove fsee instructions)) Yes No support {see instructions) { support (see instructions)
{ ne ong

AWM

sl el

10

"
12

a0

e

(=]

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 632021 0s-21-1¢  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016
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PACI .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b)}{1){A)(iv) and 170{b}{(1){A)(vi)

{Compiete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to quaiify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscat year beginning in) - {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any 'unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contnbutlons
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
colmn (@

6 Public suggort Subtract ling 5 trom [ne 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015 {e] 2016 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is requiarty carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 througn 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrcl fourth or flfth tax year asa sectlon 501(c)H(3)

organization,_check this box and stop here ... e b ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (fine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f) ... |14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14 i5 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the crganization did not check the box on !me 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1;‘3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the arganization did not check a box on ling 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mare, check this box
and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:|
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on I|ne ‘13 15a. ar ‘le and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization > ]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16z, 18b, or 17a, and I|ne 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organizaticn did not chack a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstructlons e P D

Schedule A (Form 930 or 930-EZ) 2016

632022 09-21-18
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PAC. .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2016 CO SAN DIEGQO COUNTY OFFICE QOF EDUCATION 33-0
Part 1ll-| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part H. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2012 {b} 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. [De not
include any 'unusual grants."]
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilitiss furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues ievied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total Addlines1through S .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Armourts ingluded on lines 2 and 3 reasived
from other than disqualified persang that
exceed the greater of 35,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAdd nes7aand¥7b ...

8 Public support. {Subtrct linz 7e from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2012 (b} 2013 {c] 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 20186 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymeants raceived on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelatad business
activities not included in line 30,
whether ar not the business is
regularly carried en

12 Other income. Do not include gain
ar logs from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Pat VL) -

13 Total support. (add nres o, 10¢, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

20682 Page

check thisboxand stophere ... ... oo e[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurnn () ... ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part | line 15 . .. . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, celumn (f) divided by line 13, column (Y .. .. |17 Y
18 Investment income percentage from 20156 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 ... 118 ¥
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

maore than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. Ths arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... W

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% ., and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization . I:I
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a. or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ..., P> D
£35023 09-21-156 Schedule A [Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016
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PACL. .C VIEW CHARTER SCHCOL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2016 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY QOFFICE QOF EDUCATICON 33-0920682 Paged
‘Part V.| Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Fart |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |. complete
Sections A, D, and E. if you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Crganizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain.

2 Did the organization have any supperted organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or {2)7 If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 505(a}(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
bt and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfiad the public support tests under section 509{a){2)7 If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the crganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)}(B)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the arganization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (' foreign supported organization™)? if
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whethar to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with jts supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS dstermination
under sections 501(c)3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2(B)
PUrpOSES.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) befow (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action,
{fii} the authority under the crganization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities} to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
bensefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detai in
Part Vi.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(cH3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes, " compiete Part | of Schedule L (Form 390 or 880-EZ).

& Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," vomplete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509({@&)(1) or (2)7? if "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes," provide detaif in Part VI

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any parsonal benefit
fram, assels in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jif "Yes," provide detall in Part VI

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? It "Yes," answer 100 beiow.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

537024 05-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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PAC1 .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2016 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Pages
PartIV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c}
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to
regutarly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
arganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlfed the supporting organization.

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
ar trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s}? if "No," describe in Part VI how control
or managernent of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported orgarization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently filed as of the date of nctification, and (i} copies of the
arganization’s governing documents in effect on the date of nofification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s} or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s}.
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a []The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the arganization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involverment.
3 Farent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
632026 03-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016
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PAC. .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-E2) 2016 CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 pPages
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

|: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a gualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{B) Current Year

(A Pricr Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Hecoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

LLTN B LI MR

o tn b |2 |

Partion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-]

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5. 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

{8} Current Year
{optional)

{A) Prior Year

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c}

®° o |0 |TF

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (expiain in detail in Part VI):

2  Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoverigs of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6} 8 |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Current Year

Enter 85% of ling 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

LLINE L I N

@ |t || (N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to
amergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

L__| Check here if the current year is the organizatiory’s first as a non-functionally mtegrated Type Il supporting orgamzatlon (see

instructions).

B320286 00-21-15
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Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-

PAC. .C VIEW CHARTER SCHCOL
2016 CO _SAN DIEGCO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 pPage?
Type llf Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3} Supporting Organizations (continuea)

Sectmn D - Distributions Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempi-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions

0 i~ 3B b [

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1). See instructions

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line §

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line @ amount

{i) (i) iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions

ss gistributions carryaver, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T[> o0 |(TFo

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 _not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

s

Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions

Rermaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3]
and 4¢

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

L =T L B |~

Excess from 2016

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7Z) 2016
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PAC. .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
ScheduIeA{FoerQOor990EZ)2016 CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATIQON 33-0920682 Pages

| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part |1, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, tines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 2a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c: Part IV, Section B, lings 1 and 2; Part IV, Sectlon C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

632028 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 890, 990-EZ, - -

or 990-PF) > A?.-tach to Form 930, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,

Bepartment of the Treamury P Information about Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 6

internal Revenue Servica its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY QFFICE QF EDUCATION 33-0920682

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 830 or 890-EZ E 501(c){ 3 } (enter number) organization

]

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation

I:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c}7}), (8}, or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

Fer an organization filing Form $90, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(3) filing Forrm 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 50%{a)(1) and 170{b){1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part 11, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIil, ling 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruetty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1, and Hi.

|:| For ar organization described in section 5071(c}(7), (8). or {10} filing Form 930 or S90-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, stc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1.,000. If this box
is checked, entar here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, stc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-FPF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form S80; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedute B (Form 980, 880-E2, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF. Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

623451 10-18-18



Schedule B (Form 8890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (20186)

Page 2

Name of organization

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

CO SAN DIEGO _COQUNTY COFFICE OF EDUCATION

Employer identification number

33-0920682

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)
Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

1 | CALTFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N ST

5,525,778.

SACRAMENTO, CA 95618

Person EI
Payrell D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions )

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [ ]
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
nencash contributions.)

(a)
Ma.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Persaon |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
nancash contributions.)

{a)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll D
Moncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payrofl |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Pagse 3

Mame of grganization

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Employer identification number

33-0920682

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) (c)
Na.
from Description of norf::a)ash r iven FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
ot SCrip property giv (See instructions) ate receive
$
(@
(e]
Na.
fro‘:'n Descri tionofnorf:::ish roperty given FMV {or estimate) Date (::: ived
P property ¢ {See instructions) receive
Part |
$
(a)
(e}
No.
from Description of non(bll h iven FMV (or estimate) Dat: - ived
p cash property give (See instructions) atereceive
Part
3
(a)
No. {b} FMV (ur(:}stimate} @
from ipti i i
Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part |
§
{a)
c
ern?'; Descri 1Iono‘rnou::;sh roperty given FMV (°r(°)sﬁmate’ Date ::}ce'ved
Part| P property s (See instructions) t
$
{a)
No. (b) @ (@)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part1 {See instructions)
$

G23453 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-FPF) (2016}

Page 4

Name of organization

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Co.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE_OF EDUCATION

Employer identification number

33-0920682

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc_, cantributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (B}, or {10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations
campleting Part lil, enter the tatal of exclusively refigious, chartable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or [2ss for the year, (Enter this info, oncz ) b $

(a} Ne
I!’rorTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
2]
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l!-‘ra?'rinl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;l‘;'l:'ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor 1o transferee
{a) No.
I;r:r?]l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how qift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

G23454 10-18-18
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CME Mo, 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements 20 1 6

SCHEDULED

{Ferm 990)

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Deparimant of Ihe Treasury ’ Attach to Form 990
Iniernal Revenue Service 990} and it tructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

clul 1O
Name of the organization PACI FIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identlﬁcatlon number

CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Gomplete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year]
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all denors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [:] Yes [:| No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that gram funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .. ... . [:' Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Cemplete |f the orgamzatmn answered “Yee" on Form 990 F’art IV ine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check ali that apply}.
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Praservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a gualified conservation contribution in the form of a can

ation sasement on the last

day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... |2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation eaeements [ I -
¢ MNumber of conservation easements on a certified historic structure :ncluded in (a} B | 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not ona hlstonc structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Numbsr of conservation easements medmed transferred released extrngmshed or termnnated by the orgamzatlon during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is locatad
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes i:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted ta menitoring, inspecting, handling of wolahons and enforcmg consen.ratlon easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year
| &
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()
and section 170(M(4)B))? .. . ... o dves Line

8 In Part Xlll, describe how the orgamzatmn reports conservatlon easements in ns revenue and expense statement, and batance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting far
conservation easements.

'Part Ill.| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 920, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b 1 the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasuras, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, PartVlil line . ... S
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X DU

2 I the orgamization received or held works of art, hlstoncal trea,sures or ether snmllar aseets for fmanmal gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reparted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 930, Pant VIll, line 1 B
b Assets included in Form 990 Part X ... i P S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Inslructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

B3Z081 08-20-18
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PACIF. VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2016 C
Part Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs

b [:l Scholarly research e D Cther

c I:! Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s coliections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XHl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? |:| Yes D No_

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
onFormego, Partx? . Bdves we
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X/l and complste the following table:

Amount
€ BOGINNING BAIANCE . ___\____.\_L oo oo oo e et 1c
d Additionsduningthe year ... Ad
e Distributions duning the Year e e |18
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:l No
b It "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X0l ... ...

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
| (a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses ... ...
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)} held as:
a Board designated or guasi-endowment = %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

—

by: Yes | No
{i) unrelated organizations || ... e e p30)
{ii) related organizations OO £ =11
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduie R? 2
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
: 1 and, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost ar ather {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
basis (investment) Dasis (other) depreciation
18 Land e 1,158,491 -] 1,158,491,
b Buildings .. 41345:459' 369r671’ 319751788‘
c Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment
e Other ..o 201,570, 97,199. 104 ,371.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e._(Column (d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B}, fine 10c ) » 5,2 ;g P ﬁ 50 .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

0832052 08-26-18

26
13421031 788454 5042056 2016.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561



PACTF. VIEW CHARTER SCHOOQL

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CO _SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page3
JIf| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) {b) Bock value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .. ... ...
{2) Closely-held eguity interests
{3) Cther

(A)
(8}
{€)
(D}

Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.}
Vit Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes'" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 9390, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

equal Form 990, Part X, col (Blline 15.) v
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes'" on Farm 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.
1, {a) Description of liability (b} Book value

{1} Federal income taxes
@)
3)
(4
(5)
(5)
(7}
_ (&
9
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (Bliine 25) ...
2. Lability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli @_
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

B3I2053 08-29-16
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PACIF. VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

e D (Form 990} 2018 CO SAN DIEGO CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Paged
| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Sch

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemants 5,549,433,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains {fosses)oninvestments ... | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . ... | 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... {2

d Other{DescribeinPart XIIL) ... L 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d e e e et .
8 Subtractline2efromline ¥ 5,549,433,
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 980, Part VI, ling 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 290, Part VIll, line 7b .. | 4a

b Other (Describein Part XHL) \_4b

¢ Add lines 4a and ab 0.
B__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and4c (Tms musi‘ eqrua!Fon'n 990 Partf .‘me ?2} .................................... 5,549 ‘ 433.

g | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | 4] 4 .767,529.
2 Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities | ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments ... |2b

€ OherloSSes .. L 26

d Other{Describe inPart XIIL) . . . e, L 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 ... 4,767,529,
4  Amounts included on Form 9890, Part IX, ling 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIIl, line 7b | 4a

b GCther (Describe in Part XIIL} \_4b

¢ Addlinesdaand4b 0.
5 __Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part f, line 18.) oo |5 4 767,529,

l| Supplemental Information.
Provlde the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; FPart IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V. line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to pravide any additianal informatien.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE CHARTER SCHOOL HAS ADOPTED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB)

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC) TOPIC 740 THAT CLARIFIES THE

ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN

ON A TAX RETURN AND PROVIDES THAT THE TAX EFFECTS FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITION CAN BE RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ONLY IF, BASED ON

ITS MERITS, THE POSITION IS MCRE LIKELY THAN NOT TO BE SUSTAINED ON AUDIT

BY THE TAXTNG AUTHORITIES. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT ALL TAX POSITIONS

TAKEN TO DATE ARE HIGHLY CERTAIN, AND, ACCCORDINGLY, NO ACCQUNTING

ADJUSTMENT HAS BEEN MADE TO THE FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS.

537054 08-28-16 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2016
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PAC: .C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Pages

™ i

Part Xl Supplemental Information continved)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
B32055 DE-29-16
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SCHEDULE E Schools | OME No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Camplete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.

P Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

ternal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. :
Name of the organization PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification number
CO SAN DIEGQ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682
YES | NO

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other goveming instrument, or in a resclution of its governing body?
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? if "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.
I you need more space, use Part Il e
NONDISCRIMINATORY POLICY INCLUDED IN ALL ADVERTISEMENTS AND
ENROLLMENT MATERIALS

4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis?
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and schalarships?
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? .

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part 1.

NO FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARDED, CALIFORNIA PUBLIC SCHOOL

5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
Students’ rights or privile@es?
ADmMISSIONS POIGIBST e
Employment of faculty or administrative staff?
Schalarships or other financial assistance? ...
Educational poliGIes? | e e e
Use of facilities?
Athletic PrOGraMS? e e

Other extracurricular activities?

T @ o= 0 o O oo

15[ [ [ [ [ [ 5

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain, If you need more space, use Part II.

6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? T
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?
If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6h, explain on Part |1
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of

Rev. Proc. 75-50, 19752 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explainon Part 8l ... 7 | X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2016

G22061 10-10-18
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PAC. C VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule E (Form 990 or 990.E7) 2016 CO SAN DIRGO COUNTY QOFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682 Page?
§ ] Supplemental Information. Provids the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

CALIFORNIA STATE APPORTIONMENT REVENUE BASED ON STUDENT ATTENDANCE

632082 10-10-16 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omane. isss00ar

Compensated Employees

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 6
P Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. ;

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990,

Internal Revenus Service P information about Scheduie J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Narne of the organization PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification number
CC_SAN DIEGQO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0820682

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 980,
Part Vi, Section A, line ta. Complete Part [l to provide any relevant informaticn regarding these items.

|:| First-class or charter travel |___i Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments El Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|:| Discretionary spending account |:] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part [If to explain
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incuired by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line1a?
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following tha fiking organizaticn used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Directar. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1l

Compensation committee Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant l:l Compensation survey or study
Form 290 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of- control payment?

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
It "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111

HN!N

Only section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501({c)}{28} organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a8 The OrganiZalion?

b Any related organlzatlon?
If “Yes" on line 5a or b, describe in Pan III
6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
b Any related orgamzatlon?
If "Yes" on ling 6a or 6b, descnbe in Pan III
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part 1l B
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect 10 the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? i "Yes," describe in Part ||
9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Hegulations section 53.4958-6(c)? oo

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

632111 09-09-18
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OMB Mo, 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 6

SCHERDULE O
{Form 920 or 990-EZ)

Compiete to provide information far responses to specific gquestions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the crganization PACIFIC VI EW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification number
CO SAN DIEGQO CQUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATICN 33-0820682

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CENTURY TOOLS, RESOURCES AND CURRICULUM.

FORM 930, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

WHILE HIGHLY QUALIFIED TEACHERS GUIDE THE LEARNING PROCESS THROUGH

CURRENT RESEARCH METHODOLOGIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 WILL BE PRESENTED AS PART QOF THE YEAR END CLOSING PROCESS WHEN

COMPLETE. THE BOARD AGENDA ITEM WILL BE PLACED UNDER INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS FILE YEARLY CALIFORNIA FORM 700

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ANY CHANGE TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PRESENTED TO THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, DOCUMENTATION IS INCLUDED TO SHOW OTHER SIMILIAR

POSITIONS AND SALARY SCALES AND/OR CONTRACT LANGUAGE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGE IN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S DIRECT COMPENSATION OR

CHANGE IN CONTRACTUAL LANGUAGE.

THE SAME PROCESS IS OBSERVED FOR TOP PAID ADMINISTRATORS JOB DESCRIPTIONS,

SALARY SCHEDULES AND ALL RELATED DATA IS REVIEWED AND APPRQVED BY THE ROARD

OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (20186)
G32211 08-25-18
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Schedule O (Form 90 or 990-E7) (2016) Page 2
Narne of the organization PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification number
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE COF EDUCATION 33-0820682

THE CHARTER MATINTAINS ALL WRITTEN POLICIES IN A BINDER IN THE SCHOOL OFFICE

AND IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE BUSTNESS ADDRESS DURING NORMAL

BUSINESS HOURS.

632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB Ne. 19457878

rom 8879-EQO for an Exempt Organization

For alendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning  J UL 1 2018 andendng JUN 30 2017
Gepartment of the Traseury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 1 6
Interna| Ravenue Service P Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
tiame of exempt organization Employer identification number
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOCL
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

Name and title of officer
GINA CAMPBELL

DIRECTOR
Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 6a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicabie, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part L.

1a Form 990 checkhere B [X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990. Part VI, column (ALline12) . 1b 5,549,433,
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere p[__| b Total revenue, if any (Form 980EZ. lineg) ...~ 2b

3a Form1120POLcheckhere B | | b Totaltax Form 1120POL line22) g

4a Form 990-PF check here bl:l b Tax based on investment income {Form 990-FF, Part V|, line 5} 4b

Sa Form 8868 check here }D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line3c) ...~ g

tPart il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2016
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit} entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To ravoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inguiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one bhox only

[X11authorize VAVRINEK, TRINE,DAY & CO., LLP toentermyPiN] 13157 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. #f | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[ As an officer of the organization, f will enter my PIN as my signature on the urganization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being fled with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disciosure consent screen.

Officar's signature P Datz

[Partif] Certification and Authentication
ERQ’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN, 33565600050 |
do not enter ail zeros

t certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF} Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signature I Date

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Uniess Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (zn16)

B2I0E1 D9-ZE-18

13421031 788454 5042056 2016.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
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2017/2018 FIRST INTERIM REPORT



Pacific View Charter School
2017/18 First Interim Budget
Financial Summary — October 31, 2017

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to
report their financial statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County
Office of Education, and the California Department of Education. The financial reporting
includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and Unaudited Actuals. The
enclosed financial reports provide an update and detail of the School’s 2017/18 financial
status, First interim 2017/18 Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years. The
2017/18 Budget will require the Board’s review and action.

The First Interim 2017/18 Budget includes the following items:

v 2017/18 Multi-year Projection and Assumptions

v 2017/18 Local Control Funding Formula Summary
v' 2017/18 School Services Dartboard

v 2017/18 First Interim Certification Form

California Department of Education created the LCFF calculator. LCFF base funding,
supplemental and concentration grants are calculated using CDE’s original
Proposed/Adopted model. SSC Dartboard reflect the per student formula. PVCS continues
to project conservative enrollment for the current and two following school years.
Enrollment and other financial data will be updated at Second Interim.

K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12
LCFF Base Grant 7193 7303 7518 8712
Supplemental Grants 20% 20% 20% 20%
Concentration Grants 50% 50% 50% 50%

e The School has a Memorandum of Understanding with the Oceanside Unified
School District (OUSD) to provide special education services to our students.
OUSD receives all PVCS’s NCCSE revenue in exchange for the programs and
services provided to our students.

First Interim Budget Enrollment and Average Daily Attendance (A.D.A)

2016/17 | 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20
Enrollment 517 517 517 517
A.D.A 573.49 573.49 | 573.49 573.49
A.D.A. Ratio 1.11% 1.11% 1.11% 1.11%

Page 1 of 2



Pacific View Charter School
2017/18 First Interim Budget
Financial Summary — October 31, 2017

The Excel spreadsheet below reflects all changes that have taken place since the Working
Adopted Budget was approved.

Revenue Budget Line Item Description Amount
62-00-0000-0000-0000-8590 Local State Revenue $1,391.00
Total Revenue Increase/Decrease $1,391.00
Expenditure Budget Line Item Description Amount
62-00-0000-0000-2700-2400 Business Svc Asst $30,462.00
62-00-0000-0000-7200-5800006 VTD- SB740 Audit 4,491.00
62-00-0000-0000-2700-1300 ED Vacation Payout 14,337.00
62-00-0000-0000-7200-5800003 OUSD Oversight Increase 5,297.00
Total Expenditure Increase/Decrease $54587.00

Page 2 of 2



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2017-2020 First Interim Budget

ENTERPRISE FUND

A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources
2) Other Federal Revenues
3) Other State Revenues
4) Other Local Revenues
5) TOTAL REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Fringes
4) Books, Supplies, Non-Capital Equip
5) Services, Other Operating Exp
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/Indirect Costs
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
1) Interfund Transfers In - 8919
2) Interfund Transfers Out - 7619

E. Net Increase(Decrease) in Fund Balance

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Fund 62/62-01 Beginning Balance/July 1
2) Ending Balance
Components of Fund Balance
Restricted for Econ Uncert.
Restricted for Special Purposes
Undesignated
Total Components of Fund Balance

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY PROJECTS

11/9/20176:22 PM

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
7100-7299
7300-7399

2017-18 201718 2018-19 2019-20
Working First Projected Projected
Adopted Interim Budget Budget
Budget Budget
5,424,022 5,424,022 5,678,892 5,803,693
0 0 0 0
108,806 110,198 112,989 115,864
11,000 11,000 13,000 15,000
5,543,828 5,545,220 5,804,882 5,934,557
2,297,807 2,310,390 2,379,702 2,451,093
552,098 573,700 590,911 608,638
851,860 862,476 919,712 1,002,386
304,494 306,994 316,204 325,690
1,448,537 1,455,826 1,499,501 1,544,486
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
5,454,796 5,509,386 5,706,029 5,932,293
89,032 35,834 98,853 2,264
0
89,032 35,834 98,853 2,264
4,137,174 4,226,206 4,262,040 4,360,893
4,226,206 4,262,040 4,360,893 4,363,157
163,644 165,282 171,181 177,969
4,062,562 4,096,758 4,189,712 4,185,188
0 0 0 0
4,226,206 4,262,040 4,360,893 4,363,157
88,477 169,248 169,248 169,248



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2017-2020 First Interim Budget

Designated for Economic Uncertainty

Revolving Cash Reserve

TOTAL

Deferred Maintenance Reserve
Laptops/Laptop Cart Replacements

Payroll/Facilities Reserve
Land/Bldg/Deprec/Growth

Long Term Debt Reserve (Building)
Long Term Debt Reserve (Automobile)

Undesignated

11/9/20176:22 PM

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL RESERVES

9770-000

9711-000
9780-009
9780-008
9780-007
9780-000
9780-012
9780-013

9790-000

2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Working First Projected Projected
Adopted Interim Budget Budget
163,644 165,282 171,181 177,969
163,644 165,282 171,181 177,969
200 200 200 200
50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
14,848 14,848 15,293 15,752
150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
3,625,802 3,659,998 3,752,507 3,747,524
217,571 217,571 217,571 217,571
4,141 4,141 4,141 4,141
4,062,562 4,096,758 4,189,712 4,185,188
0 0 (0) (0)
0 0 (9) (9)
4,226,206 4,262,040 4,360,893 4,363,157




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2017-2020 First Interim Budget

REVENUE

1.

2,

COLA
LOTTERY

ENROLLMENT ESTIMATES
Totals

. ENROLLMENT INCREASE(DECREASE)

. REVENUE LIMIT ADA

EXPENDITURES

1

. FRINGE BENEFIT RATES
STRS State Teachers Retirement System
PERS Public Employee Retirement System
Social Security
Medicare
SUI State Unemployment Insurance/ 09/10 .30%
Workers Compensation/09/10 1.80%

Health Insurance cost per year

Books and Supplies/Other Operating Services

11/9/20176:23 PM

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED

1.56%

$144.00

517

40

573.87

14.43%
15.531%
6.20%
1.45%
1.10%
1.89%

$ 306,247

5%

1.11%

$144.00

517

573.87

14.430%
15.500%
6.20%
1.45%
1.10%
1.89%

315,434

3%

2.42%

$144.00

517

573.87

16.28%
17.100%
6.20%
1.45%
1.10%
1.89%

324,897

3%



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2017-2020 First Interim Budget

REVENUES 201718 2018-19 2019-20
Total Student Enrollment 517 517 517
Total Student ADA 573.87 573.87 573.87
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade K-3 18.86 18.86 18.86
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 4-6 50.63 50.63 50.63
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 7-8 49.67 49.67 49.67
Student ADA at 95.69% - HS - Grade 9-12 408.19 408.19 408.19
Revenue Limit Sources
0000-000 8011 LCFF Base Funding 2,358,601 2,973,409] 3,589,425
0000-000-8011-001 LCFF Base Funding Prior Year 0 0 0
0000-500-8011 Supplemental & Concentration Grants 692,453 373,545 213,870
0000-500-8011-001 Supplemental & Concentratio Grants PY 0 0 0
1400-000-8012 Education Protection Account 815,453 727,698 348,030
1400-000-8012-001 Education Protection Account Prior Year 0 0 0
0000-000-8096 In lieu of Property Taxes-Included in Prin Appor| 1,557,515 1,604,240 1,652,368
0000-000-8096-001 In lieu of Property Tax Prior Year 0 0 0
TOTALS 5,424,022 5,678,892 5,803,693
Other State Revenues
0000-000-8550 Mandated Costs 15,671 15,671 15,671
1100-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Unrestricted 70,891 73,018 75,208
1100-000-8560-001 State Lottery - Prior Year Unrestricted 0 0 0
6300-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Restricted 22,154 22,819 23,503
6300-000-8560-001 State Lottery Restricted Adjustment 0 0 0
Various-8590 Star Testing Revenue 1,482 1,482 1,482
Various-8590-001 Star Testing Revenue 0 0 0
TOTALS 110,198 112,989 115,864
Other Local Revenues
0000-000-8660 Interest 6,000 8,000 10,000
0000-000-8699 All other local revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000
0000-000-8699 Microsoft Voucher Funds 0 0 0
TOTALS 11,000 13,000 15,000
TOTAL REVENUE $5,545,220( $5,804,882| $5,934,557

11/9/20176:23 PM




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2017-2020 First Interim Budget

EXPENDITURES 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
21.9 21.9 21.9
Certificated Salaries
1000-1999 2,310,390 2,379,702 2,451,093
Teacher salaries based on 21.9 FTE
Admin Salaries 3.7FTE
Classified Salaries
2000-2999 573,700 590,911 608,638
Support staff & office salaries 7.5 FTE
Admin Salaries 1.0 FTE
Employee Fringes
3111/3211 STRS 300,331 343,391 399,038
3212 PERS 92,272 91,591 104,077
3311/3312 Social Security 35,569 36,636 37,736
3321/3322 Medicare 39,497 43,074 44,366
3401/3402 Health & Welfare Benefits 306,247 315,434 324,897
3501/3502 Unemployment Insurance 32,466 33,440 34,443
3601/3602 Workman's Compensation Ins. 56,094 56,145 57,829
TOTALS 862,476 919,712 1,002,386
Books and Supplies
4000-4999 306,994 316,204 325,690
Services, Other Operating Expense
5000-5999 1,455,826 1,499,501 1,544,486
conferences, mileage, dues & memberships, insurance, gas & electricity, irrigation, trash, pest control, contracted
cleaning services, leases, maintenance agreements, grounds & repairs, equipment leases, bank expenses,
contracted services, bottled water, employment services, security services, charter buses, software licensing,
print shop services, SDCOE systems, oversight fee, payroll services, legal expenses, advertising, telephones &
cell phones, postage, internet costs
Other Outgo 0 0 0
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,509,386 $5,706,029 $5,932,293

11/9/20176:24 PM
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LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

Pacific View Charter (3731221) -2017-18 Proposed Adopted

Summary of Funding
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Target - 4,250,510 S 4,207,762 S 4,704,151 S 5,500,918 S 5,607,994 § 5,705,881 S 5,813,157 § 5,962,456 $ 5,962,456
AFicor 2,978,587 3,071,221 3,789,700 5,008,875 5,279,648 5,424,024 5,625,634 5,763,484 5,962,457
Applied Formula: Target or Floor FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR FLOOR TARGET
| Remaining Need after Gap (informational only) 1,119,271 793,758 433,837 221,272 183,972 80,245 45,675 - -
Current Year Gap Funding 152,652 342,783 480,614 270,771 144,374 201,612 137,848 198,972 -
Miscellanecus Adjustments - - - - - - - - -
Econcmic Recovery Target % - - - - - -
Additional State Aid = = - - - - - - -
Total Phase-In Entitlement 5 3,131,239 $ 3,414,004 S 4,270,314 § 5,279,646 $ 5,424,022 $ 5,625,636 § 5,763,482 § 5,962,456 $ 5,962,456
Components of LCFF By Object Code
N 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
8011 - State Aid H 1,308,667 S 1,656,232 § 1,754,871 S 2,310,083 § 2,797,683 § 3,000,551 & 3,236573 S 3,374,419 § 3,573,393 $ 3,573,393
8011 - Fair Share - - - X ] 5 - = =
8311 & 8500 - Categoricals 305,189 | - it e - 3] e AT S
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) 617,714 568,485 706,491 759,873 873,945 815,453 781,045 781,045 781,045 781,045
Local Revenue Sources:
8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes - - - - - - - - -
8096 - In-Lieu of Property Taxes 944,502 906,522 952,642 1,200,358 1608018 1608018 1,608,018 1,608,018 1,608,018 1,608,018
Property Taxes net of in-lieu - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL FUNDING s 3,176,072 % 3,131,239 3,414,004 5 4,270,314 $ 5,279,646 S 5,424,022 S 5,625,636 S 5,763,482 § 5,962,456 $ 5,962,456
Basid Ald Status 5- 5- 5- $- $- $- 5- $- s~
Less: Excess Toxes H - 8 O - 8 - 8 - 8 -8 - 8 - 8 - 5 .
Less: EPA in Excess to LCFF Funding S - S - __§ -3 -5 - s - $ -5 -5 -5 -
|Total Phase-In Entitlement s 3,131,239 $ 3,414,004 $ 4,270,314 $ 5,279,646 $ 5,424,022 § 5,625,636 S 5,763,482 § 5,962,456 _$ 5,962,456
8012 - EPA Receipts (for budge! & cashfiow) s 614,334 § 569,408 S 706,223 3 756,629 S 879,914 § 815,453 § 781,045 S 781,095 S 781,045 S 781,045
S y of Student Populati
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Unduplicated Pupil Pt i
Agency Unduplicated Pupil Count 231.00 192.00 246.00 297.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
COE Unduplicated Pupil Count - - - - - - - - -
Total Unduplicated pupil Count 231.00 192.00 246.00 297.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Rolling %, Supplemental Grant 57.7500% 56.5500% 57.7700% 58.8000% 59.4100% 58.7800% 58.0300% 58.0300% 58.0300%
Rolling %, Concentraticn Grant 57.7500% 56.5500% 57.7700% 58.8000% 59.4100% 58.7800% 58.0300% 58.0300% 58.0300%
FUNDED ADA
Adjusted Base Grant ADA Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year
Grades TK-3 28.60 2152 1436 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02
Grades 4-6 23.27 1553 40.63 54.32 54.32 54.32 5432 5432 54.32
Grades 7-8 33.89 23.76 3967 74.54 74.54 7454 7454 7454 74.54
Grades 9-12 362.82 379.12 393.95 428.61 428.61 428.61 428.61 428.61 428.61
Total Adjusted Base Grant ADA 448.58 439.93 488.61 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49
Necessary Small School ADA Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Grades TK-3 - - - - - - - - -
Grades 4-6 - - - - - - - - -
Grades 7-8 - - = - - - - - -
Grades 9-12 - = = - - - - - -
Total Necessary Small School ADA - - - - - - - - -
Total Funded ADA 448.58 439.93 488.61 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49
ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)
Grades TK-3 28.60 21.52 14.36 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02 16.02
Grades 4-6 23.27 15.53 40.63 54.32 54.32 54.32 54.32 5432 54.32
Grades 7-8 33.89 23.76 39.67 74.54 7454 7454 7454 7454 7454
Grades 8-12 362.82 379.12 393.95 428.61 428.61 428.61 428.61 428.61 42861
Total Actual ADA 448.58 439.93 488.61 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49 573.49
Funded Difference (Funded ADA less Actual ADA) - - - - - - - - -
P i ity P tage (MPP)
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Current year estimated supplemental and concentration grant funding in the LCAP year s 453679 § 538936 $ 661,118 § 692,453 § 685,132 § 674,273 § 691,591 § 691,591
Current year Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 15.33% 14.44% 14.31% 14.63% 13.87% 13.25% 13.12% 13.12%

EF Calculator v18.1a
ased May 14, 2017



SSC School District and Charter School Financial Projection Dartboard 5-53
2017-18 May Revision
This version of SSC’s Financial Projection Dartboard is based on the 2017-18 May Revision. We have updated the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF) factors. We have also updated the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), Consumer Price Index
(CPY), and ten-year T-bill planning factors per the latest economic forecasts. We rely on various state agencies and outside
sources in developing these factors, but we assume responsibility for them with the understanding that they are general
guidelines.

Entitlement Factors per ADA K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12

2016-17 Base Grants $7,083 $7,189 $7,403 $8,578
COLAat 1.56% $110 $112 $115 ' $134
2017-18 Base Grants 1 $7,193 $7,301 $7,518 38,712
Entitlement Factors per ADA K3 46 ~7-8 912
2017-18 Base Grants ) $7,193 $7,301 $7,518 $8,712
Grade Span Adjustment Factors 10.4% - . 2.6%
Grade Span Adjustment Amounts $748 - - $227
2017-18 Adjusted Base Grants _ $7,941 $7,301 $7.518 $8,939
Supplemental Grants (% Adj. Base) 20% 20% 20% 20%
Concentration Grants 50% 50% 50%  50%
Concentration Grant Threshold ' 55% 55% 55% 55%
Factor 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
| LCFF Planning Factors SSC Simulator | SSC Simulator | SSC Simulator? | SSC Simulator? | SSC Simulator?
SSC Gap Fundi:l_;g Percentage 55.03% 43.97% T 30.03% 41.51% 44.07%
Department of Finance Gap Funding | = 55 430 43.97% 71.53% 73.51% 100.00%
Percentage
Gap Funding Percentage' ' '
(Mg Rovi sf) 8 54.84% 43.97% - - -
Factor 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Statutory COLA N ' 0.00% 1.56% 2.15% 2.35% 2.57%
COLA on state and local share only of Special - ‘
Education, Child Nutrition, Foster Youth, Preschool,
American Indian Education Centers/American Indian 0.00% 1.56% 2.15% 2.35% 2.57%
Early Childhood Education
California CP1 2.50% 3.11% 3.19% 2.86% 2.97%
Interest Rate for Ten-Year Treasuries 2.20% 2.67% 2.90% 3.05% 3.00%
I o Unrestricted per ADA $144 $144 $144 $144 $144
California Lottery Restricted per ADA 345 545 525 §5 545
Mandate Block Grades K-8 per ADA | $28.42 $28.42 $28.42 $28.42 $28.42
Grant (District) Grades 9-12 per ADA $56 $56 ' $56 $56 '$56
Mandate Block Grades K-8 per ADA $14.21 $14.21 $14.21 $14.21 $14.21
Grant (Charter) Grades 9-12 per ADA $42 342 $42 $42 $42
One-Time Discretionary Funds per ADA $214 $170° ~ - -
CalPERS Employer Rate (projected) 13.888% 15.531% 18.1% 20.8% 23.8%
CalSTRS Employer Rate (statutory) 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10%
RESERVES
State Reserve Requirement District ADA Range Reserve Plan
The greater of 5% or $66,000 0t0 300 ' '
The greater of 4% or $66,000 301 to 1,000 .
—23 SSC recommends one year’s increment
3% 1,001 to 30,000 ¢ olanned wth
25 30,001 o -400’000 01 plann revenue gro
1% 400,001 and higher

! Either this porcentage or the final State Budget gap percentage can be used for calculating movement toward class sizes of 24:1 at grades transitional
kindergarten-3.

2 For the forecast years, the total dollar amount needed to fund the statutory COLA is applied to the SSC LCFF Simulator.

3 Amount is not eligible for receipt until May 2019, and LEAs should exclude from their budget and multiyear projection.

ce: © 2017 School Services of California, Inc.



Pacific View Charter School
First Interim Report
Charter Number 247
CDE Number 37-73569
Fiscal Year 2017/2018
Charter School Certification

2017/2018 First Interim is hereby submitted to the chartering authority and the county
superintendent of schools.

Signed: Date:

Charter School Official

Printed Name: Gina Campbell, Executive Director

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

Kira Fox, Director of Central Office & Finance
760-757-0161 Ext.105
kfox@pacificview.org

Pacific View Charter School
Charter Budget Certification Revised November 5, 2016
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Established

1999

PACIFIC VIEW

b ~ad CHARTER SCHOOL
A California Public School

2018 Employee Healthcare Rates
Café Cash (CFC) Contributions

Pacific View Charter School has selected to maintain our current coverages for our
employees for the 2018 Calendar Year. The 2018 negotiated rates came in well below the
industry-standard rate increases. Our 2018 rate increases are:

Medical Coverage  6.7% increase

Dental Coverage  <8.0%> decrease

Vision Coverage  <5.05> decrease

The main driving force behind the medical increase was an increase in claims cost. Claims
cost in our self-insured pool have gone up 8% over the last year.

Staff has provided 3 different Café Cash Contributions scenarios below:

Café Cash Rate — Employer Contribution $770.00 | $795.00 | $820.00
Monthly Cost of Employee Health Care — Full $920.62 | $920.62 | $920.62
Coverage Plan 2 PPO, Dental & Vision

Amount of Increase to Employer Contribution 0.00 25.00 $50.00
Amount of Increase to Employee Contribution $49.22 24.22 <0.78>
% of employee contribution increase 48.5% 23.9% -0.8%
Employees Currently fully insured 25 25 25
Total Budget Impact for 17/18 0.00 $4,375.00 | $8,750.00

Staff Recommendation: It is staff recommendation that the Board chose a rate of $820.00

for the 2018 Café Cash Contribution.
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PACIFIC VIEW

CHARTER SCHOOL
A California Public School

Established
1599

Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization

1. We, the undersigned students, request approval to form a student club or
organization at Pacific View Charter School.

II. This organization will be called the GSA club and its purpose will be the
following:

To bring together the members of the LBGTQ community in Middle School

who feel alone or scared and to support them.

I1II. Robert Merrill has agreed to serve as the advisor for this organization for

the school year.
IV. We have attached:

1. A copy of the constitution
2. A copy of the list of participants (must have a minimum of 5)

V. Approved:

C ~£/Z:éu (z‘;LW étdj/( Date: //# 7f / &

Executive Director

Q‘Q\TPJM\IU'\ Date: ’ "’OI'"D-Q{7

Advisor
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CHARTER SCHOOL
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Constitution and Bylaws of the GSA club.

Article I. Name of club
The official name of this organization shall be the GSA club.

Article II. Purpose
The purpose of this club shall be to:
Bring together everyone in the LGBTQ community in Middle School who feel either alone or
scared to come out to others and support them.

Article III. Membership
Section 1. All members are required to be students of Pacific View Charter School
Section 2. Regular attendance of all club members is encouraged

Article IV, Officers
Section 1. The officers of this club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer
Section 2. The officers shall be elected by nomination and majority vote.
Section 3. The term of office shall be the school year.

Article V. Meetings
Section 1. This club shall meet: every Thursday at lunch.
Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the president with the advisor's approval.

Article VI. Fundraising and Expenditures
Section 1. All fundraising by any student club shall be supervised under the name of the school.
All fundraising must receive prior approval by the Executive Director.
Section 2. All expenditures shall be approved by a majority of the club members, recorded in
the minutes, and subject to the approval of the advisor, if applicable.

Article VII. Quorum
A quorum shall consist of 2/3 of the membership of the club.

Article VIII. Amendments
This constitution shall be amended by a majority vote of the quorum.

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard « Oceanside, Ca. 92056
Phone 760-757-0161 » Fax 760-435-2666 « www.pacificview.org
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Established
1589

Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization

1. We, the undersigned students, request approval to form a student club or
organization at Pacific View Charter School.

I1. This organization will be called the Debate Team Club and its purpose will be

the following:

The purpose of the Debate Team Club is to research and debate
controversial and relevant topics in a school appropriate and mature
manner. We would also like to debate with teams from other schools if

possible.

III. Byron Winick has agreed to serve as the advisor for this organization for

the school year.

IV. We have attached:
1. A copy of the constitution
2. A copy of the list of participants (must have a minimum of 5)

V. Appr

oved: ,
~ ] |
% v/;é’;ﬂ%//} %/ Date: // ! éf ik A

Executive Director

/’;}ﬂ/‘m 7‘]:{4/.‘/ Date: ”/ (/ // 7

Advisor

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard » Oceanside, Ca. 92056
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1999

Constitution and Bylaws of The Debate Team club.
Article I. Name of club
The official name of this organization shall be: The Debate Team Club.

Article I1. Purpose
The purpose of this club shall be to:
Research and debate controversial and relevant topics in a school appropriate and mature
manner. We would also like to debate with teams from other schools if possible.

Article I11. Membership
Section 1. All members are required to be students of Pacific View Charter School
Section 2. Regular attendance of all club members is encouraged

Article 1V. Officers
Section 1. The officers of this club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer
Section 2. The officers shall be elected by nomination and majority vote.
Section 3. The term of office shall be the school year.

Article V. Meetings
Section 1. This club shall meet each week on Wednesdays.
Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the president with the advisor's approval.

Article VI. Fundraising and Expenditures
Section 1. All fundraising by any student club shall be supervised under the name of the school.
All fundraising must receive prior approval by the Executive Director.
Section 2. All expenditures shall be approved by a majority of the club members, recorded in
the minutes, and subject to the approval of the advisor, if applicable.

Article VII. Quorum
A quorum shall consist of 2/3 of the membership of the club.

Article VIII. Amendments
This constitution shall be amended by a majority vote of the quorum.

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard * Oceanside, Ca. 92050
Phone 760-757-0161 « Fax 760-435-2666 « www.pacificview.org
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Established
1899

Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization

1. We, the undersigned students, request approval to form a student club or

organization at Pacific View Charter School.

1I. This organization will be called the Yearbook Club and its purpose the will be

II1.

the following:

We would like to start a Yearbook Club but in doing so we would like to
provide a digital yearbook that is accessible to all students of high school
and middle school. We would like to create a memory for seniors as well as
others since high school is something that students want to remember in
the future. Our yearbook will be school appropriate and will only include
school appropriate content which follows the school Code of Conduct. We
want to make this not only memorable, but also fun. We want to make a
yearbook so that when we all get older, we can look back on our days at
Pacific View and say: “I'm glad I went there. That was the best school
ever!” We would like to make this club a tradition in the school years to
come.

Kaitlin Clark has agreed to serve as the advisor for this organization for
the school year.

IV. We have attached:

1. A copy of the constitution
2. A copy of the list of participants (must have a minimum of 5)

V. Approved:

. Y v /@Zz{/l/l;jf) A‘C/é( Date: pt = ?f/ ?

v

Executive Director

o, QLo pare: 1119 ||

AdvliJsor

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard « Oceanside, Ca. 92056
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CHARTER SCHOOL
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Constitution and Bylaws of the Yearbook club.

Article I. Name of club
The official name of this organization shall be: The Yearbook Club

Article II. Purpose
The purpose of this club shall be to:
Have students be able to look back at the memories they’ve made at Pacific View Charter
School.

Article ITI. Membership
Section 1. All members are required to be students of Pacific View Charter School
Section 2. Regular attendance of all club members is encouraged

Article IV. Officers
Section 1. The officers of this club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer
Section 2. The officers shall be elected by nomination and majority vote.
Section 3. The term of office shall be the school year.

Article V. Meetings
Section 1. This club shall meet every Friday.
Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the president with the advisor's approval,

Article VI. Fundraising and Expenditures
Section 1. All fundraising by any student club shall be supervised under the name of the school.
All fundraising must receive prior approval by the Executive Director.
Section 2. All expenditures shall be approved by a majority of the club members, recorded in
the minutes, and subject to the approval of the advisor, if applicable.

Article VII. Qquorum
A quorum shall consist of 2/3 of the membership of the club.

Article VIII. Amendments
This constitution shall be amended by a majority vote of the quorum.

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard » Oceanside, Ca. 92056
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Classified Position
Job Description: Hourly Business Services Assistant

Description:

The Business Services Assistant position is directly responsible to the Director of Central Office &
Finance. The Business Services Assistant position shall perform average clerical accounting work
related to the school’'s accounting functions, which include, but are not limited to accounts payable,
student registration, personnel, payroll, employee benefits and attendance.

Job Functions:

Essential:

e Receives, reviews, and verifies all attendance information; reviews absences and percentage
of attendance with the assistance of certificated staff when necessary.

« Research discrepancies of attendance information and/or documentation for the purpose of
ensuring accuracy of attendance data before processing.

o Perform general clerical duties that are related, but not limited to the Business Office, Front
Office and Administrative Services.

« Work closely with the Director of Central Office & Finance in order to maintain accurate student
cumulative records and forms.

e Maintain confidential student records for multiple sites.

e Work closely with the Human Resources and Business Services Specialist to maintain
accounts payable information including master vendor files and records.

o Assist with the processing of accounts payable warrants including requisition and purchase
orders.

e Assist Human Resources and Business Services Specialist with Personnel, Payroll and
Benefits administration

e Maintain inventory records

« Maintain a variety of business records, schedules, and files (manual and computer) for the
purpose of documenting personnel, marketing, and safety information and accounts payable.

o Assisted with supply ordering and/or receiving merchandise.

Other:

« Participate in the annual student registration process underthe-direct-supervision-of-the
D; O LOf | Ei

o Responsible for front desk coverage when necessary.
e Other duties as assigned.



Requirements:

Education and Experience:

A minimum of 2 years of previous professional office experience.
Knowledge and skills for successful performance.

High School Diploma or equivalent.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

Basic accounting principles and procedures.

Modern office practices, procedures and equipment.

An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow
employees, staff, administrators, and parents.

Preparation and maintenance of current and accurate financial, personnel, payroll, employee benefit and
student records.

Physical Demands:

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time

Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations

Seeing to read a variety of materials

Moderate physical exertion. Ability to lift 20 pounds maximum and carrying any object weighing up
to 15 pounds.

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. Some
days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could occur
throughout the workday.

May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however, standing breaks are encouraged.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
essential functions.

Work Environment:

School office environment

Constant interruptions

Deadlines, meetings and reports are constant
Evening or variable hours

Work Year: 233 Days
Supervisor: Director of Central Office & Finance

Board Approved: February 21, 2017 Revised: November 14, 2017



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2017-18 CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

%k *DRAFT* *k
MONTHLY
POSITION STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7
College Liaison $ 335172 $ 348579 § 3,62522 $§ 3,77023 $§ 3,921.04 $ 4,077.88 $ 4,241.00
$ 40,220.64 $ 41,829.47 $§ 43,502.64 $ 4524275 $ 47,052.46 $ 4893456 $  50,891.94
Business Services Assistant $ 3,055.41 $ 3,177.63 $ 3,304.73 § 3,436.92 § 3,574.40 3 3,717.37 $ 3,866.07
$ 36,664.92 $ 38,131.52 § 39,656.78 § 41,243.05 $ 42,892.77 8 44,608.48 § 46,392.82
Instructional Aide $ 232690 $ 241998 § 251678 $§ 261745 $§ 2,722.14 $ 2,831.03 $ 2,944.27
$ 2792280 $ 29,039.71 $ 30,201.30 $ 31,409.35 §$§ 32,665.73 $ 3397236 $ 35331.25
Lead Instructional Aide $ 2,69542 $ 280324 § 291537 $ 3,03198 $ 3,15326 $ 327939 $ 3,410.57
$ 3234504 $ 33,638.84 $ 3498440 $ 36,383.77 $ 37,839.12 $ 39.352.69 $  40,926.79
Office Clerk $ 256673 $ 2,669.40 § 2,7776.18 $ 2,887.22 $§ 3,002.71 $ 3,122.82 $ 3,247.73
$ 30,800.76 $ 32,032.79 $ 33,314.10 $ 34,646.67 $ 36,032.53 $ 3747383 $ 38,972.79
Office Clerk - Bilingual $ 290378 $ 3,01993 § 3,140.73 $ 326636 $ 3,397.01 $ 3,532.89 $ 3,674.21
$ 34,84536 $ 36,239.17 $ 37,688.74 $ 39,196.29 §$§ 40,764.14 $ 4239471 $  44,090.50
Receptionist $ 2,09196 $ 2,175.64 § 2262.66 $ 2353.17 $ 244730 $ 2,545.19 $ 2,647.00
$ 25,103.52 $ 26,107.66 $ 27,151.97 $ 28,238.05 $ 29,367.57 $ 30,542.27 $  31,763.96
Work Year
233 Days
HOURLY
POSITION STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7
Business Services Assistant $ 19.67 $ 2046 $ 21.28 $ 2213 % 23.01 $ 2393 § 24.89
Instructional Aide $ 1498 $ 1558 $ 16.20 $ 16.85 $ 1752 $ 1823 § 18.95
Enrichment/Intervention Instructor ~ $ 21.40 $ 2226 $ 23.15 $ 24.07 $ 25.03 §$ 2604 §$ 27.08

Support Services Stipend $5,000.00 annually

Stipends for Longevity

8th Year 5%
13th Year 5%
18th Year 3%

Board Approved: June 21, 2011
Board Amended: May 20, 2014
Board Amended: June 16, 2015
Board Amended: June 29, 2015
Board Amended: June 27, 2016
Board Amended: Feb. 21,2017
Board Amended: Oct. 5, 2017
Board Amended: Nov. 14, 2017




